
Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel 
The council is now holding virtual meetings. This plays a part in helping us to maintain 
the safety of the public, staff and councillors.

The City Mayor has asked that, as far as possible, there is still public involvement and 
input into the decision-making process.

Therefore, should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, 
which will be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by 
sending an email to the address at the bottom of this agenda.

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place.

Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus

DATE: Monday, 23 November 2020

TIME: 6.00 pm

VENUE: On-line meeting (MS TEAMS) – live audio broadcast can be
accessed via the link below:

AGENDA

THE LIVE AUDIO BROADCAST CAN BE ACCESSED VIA THE 
LINK BELOW:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTM
zODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22
68c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-
3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-
a319-
8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

1  Apologies for absence. 

2  Declarations of interest. 

3  Cladding Replacement/Sprinkler Installation - verbal update. 

4  Draft Crescent Development Framework and Social Value 
Consultations. 

Information regarding the above item can be accessed via the links 
below:

Public Document Pack

https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njc5ZGY0OTItZmVlNS00YTJhLWE2NmMtMTMzODljMmJiYmMw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d


Draft Crescent Development Framework:
https://salfordcrescent.consultation.ai/
Background information:
https://www.salfordcrescent.com/
Social Value Consultation:
https://salfordcrescent.mysocialpinpoint.co.uk/home

5  Thermal Road Repairs Briefing Note. (Pages 1 - 6)

6  Post Urban Vision Transition Update. (Pages 7 - 18)

7  Minutes. (Pages 19 - 22)

8  Work Programme - verbal update. 

9  Any other business. 

10  Date and Time of Next Meeting - Monday 25 January 2021, 
6.00pm. 

Contact Officer: Claire Edwards, Democratic Services,

Tel No: 0161 793 2602
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk

https://salfordcrescent.consultation.ai/
https://www.salfordcrescent.com/
https://salfordcrescent.mysocialpinpoint.co.uk/home
mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


Briefing Note to Scrutiny Panel

Prepared by Steve Mangan 29th October 2020 

Introduction

Salford City Council’s Network Management Team encourages  the introduction of innovative 
products and services to the benefit of the highway infrastructure and management of the highway 
asset. Products have been and continue to be subject of trials and where successful, have been 
introduced within the “highway asset maintenance toolbox”. As asset managers we also encourage 
other teams at Salford to investigate the use of innovation in this regard. We are encouraged by the 
valued support of our Members in this area.

We connect with and share our ideas across Greater Manchester and the wider highways 
community through collaboration and connections with:

 AGMA- Association of Greater Manchester Authorities- Highway Infrastructure Asset 
Maintenance Group

 LCRIG- Local Council Roads Innovation Group
 RSTA- Road Surface Treatment Association

Promotion of innovative technologies, processes and products dovetails with the principles of the 
Highway Maintenance Efficiency Programme and where appropriate, aligns with the 
recommendations contained within the Department for Transport led Pothole Review. It also 
provides evidential support to our self-assessment questionnaire which in turn demonstrates our 
commitment to better highway asset management. This maximises the funding available to the City 
Council from Central Government.

Thermal Road Repairs  

As part of our carriageway patching programme we committed to seek alternative methods of 
reinstatement. As part of that process we decided to investigate the use of the Thermal Road Repair 
system. In collaboration with our minor civils contractor, Argyle Limited, we engaged the services of 
“Thermal Road Repairs Limited”

The process

The process involves the heating of the existing road surface. An infrared heater is placed over the 
area to be treated and heats the surface to make it pliable and workable. The heat penetrates the 
surface to a depth of 40mm-60mm. The surface is then broken up by hand and a small amount of 
additional surface material is added. The whole area is mixed (new with old) and additional binder is 
added where required. The area is raked and levelled and then compacted to finalise the 
reinstatement.

There are no joints as the heated material blends into the existing adjacent hot material and 
therefore the potential for ingress of water into a vertical joint, one of the main factors that can 
cause reinstatement failure is eliminated. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



The heater can be moved to the next area for treatment whilst the operators carry out the 
reinstatement works so that it is ready to be worked once they have completed the first patch area. 
None of the existing material is removed so there is no waste generated and therefore no waste is 
sent for costly reprocessing. 

Photo 1- Thermal heater being set up over the area for reinstatement

                                                                            Photo 2- The existing surface at the required temperature

Page 2



Photo 3- Operatives breaking up the existing surface, some additional material can be added and 
then it is rolled and compacted (The vehicle in the top left hand corner contains a hot box with 
material ready for use).

                                                                
Photo 4-Close up of the heater with the solar panels clearly visible.

Sustainabilty and Environmental Impact.

Page 3



 There is no waste generated by this process.
 The heater is fuelled by both LPG and Solar Energy which reduces the carbon footprint when 

compared to other heaters that are solely powered by other means.
 Noise levels are kept to a minimum
 The roller is currently powered by diesel, Thermal Road Repairs are investigating if this can 

be solar powered too.

Comparisons with conventional patching process

Typical pothole 350mm X 350mm X 40mm

Conventional Repair   Thermal Repair System   
          
Typical Plant and Material Power source Typical Plant and Material Power source
          

Hotbox   Diesel  
Vehicle c/w 
hotbox  LPG  

Vehicle   Diesel  Heater   Solar/LPG
Roller   Diesel  Roller   Diesel  
Saw/hydrauic breaker Petrol       
Bitumen pump  Petrol       
Loading  shovel  Diesel       
Asphalt  37kg   Asphalt  10kg   
Emulsion  250ml   Emulsion  250ml   
Waste  25kg   Waste  Zero   

Conclusion

We have carried out works using this process at the following sites in Salford:

 Hilton Lane, Walkden
 Irwell Place, Eccles
 Captain Fold Road, Little Hulton
 Green Lane, Eccles 

During the works we found that the maximum achievable output  is around 60 to 80m² daily. On 
Captain Fold Road we undertook around 550m²  in 7 days. Had we used the conventional method 
i.e. plane and resurface, based on known outputs, we would have completed the work in 2 days. This 
therefore means that the temporary traffic management costs work out significantly more with the 
Thermal process. 

This process is best suited to be used where the depth of reinstatement does not exceed 100mm 
depth, ideally areas where the thickness of reinstatement is around 40-60mm.  It is also worth 
noting that Thermal repair outputs of 60 to 80m² /day is only achievable when it is used at one 
location, unlike a programme of  patching repairs where multiple locations perhaps across the City 
would be likely. In such instances outputs would be significantly reduced.

Page 4



Most of the ‘thermal’ sites we chose to trial this process  have been carried out in preparation of 
surface treatment, so when looking at cost comparisons, the ‘whole costs’ need to be considered. 

The following “all-in” rate per m² provides some indication of the cost comparison with other 
methods of repair: 

 

The process is a non-aggressive action of repair, ensuring surrounding areas are not detrimentally 
affected. The repair process does not require the full use of planers, tippers, bitumen sprayers or 
loaders as traditional methods would. This therefore significantly reduces noise pollution. The 
process produces jointless repairs utilising 80-90% of recycled materials in situ, eliminating landfill 
waste, reprocessing costs and lowering carbon footprint.

The Thermal Repair Process has a place within our asset management solutions to undertake repairs 
and we will continue to use the process, In particular the process is quite quick to set up and 
dismantle and does lend itself to areas where there are potential delays to traffic, for example on 
busy approaches to traffic signals. It also provides a cost effective solution to worn longitudinal joints 
with a seamless jointing solution that prevents further water ingress.

Through our continued collaboration with AGMA, LCRIG and the RSTA, we will develop further 
opportunities to seek innovative solutions to provide value and investment in the longevity of our 
highway network. We will especially seek out sustainable and environmentally friendly solutions 
where these are available and promote their use.
We shall also welcome and be at the forefront of trials of innovative products processes and services 
and where these are being used elsewhere, we will seek the opportunity to observe those trials to 
investigate their use within Salford.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Transition & Reach 
programme update
Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel
23 November 2020

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 6



Introduction
• By way of an update on transition related activity, there are a 

number of activities that we still need to carry out to ensure we 
continue the momentum from transition and closedown 
activities or ensure these are captured in other programmes.

• These are managed through a project Transition 2.0 to ensure 
that any activities falling behind and risks are highlighted and 
dealt with as smoothly as possible.

• Progress continues across all workstreams but some key 
updates and exceptions for each of the functional areas are 
outlined below.

• An emerging programme, Reach, will be developed to improve 
customer experience for Place services and create smarter ways 
of working for the returning services

P
age 8



Commercial/Legal

• All projects/schemes now agreed with UV
• Final legal agreement being developed to ensure all 

commercial elements are closed

P
age 9



Operational

• A need to complete recruitment of key gaps in the structure
• Further development of health and safety and quality systems 

required and recruitment ongoing
• Programme of job specific mandatory training for employees now 

in place
• Reporting of performance in place through Tech Forums – further 

improvements being developed
• Review depot systems – likely to become part of longer term Reach 

programme
• Cost monitoring of projects – will need to seek long term solution 

for monitoring with IT
• Minor points to resolve around consents – operational team to 

confirm

P
age 10



HR

• Delivery of Management Essentials Training – plans to delivery 
content virtually

• HR team exploring alternative methods for carrying out 
documentation checks whilst we aren’t in the office

• Ensuring transfer of all files (delayed due to Covid office 
restrictions)

• Job evaluation process continuing in service areas as promised 
to staff pre-transition

• Harmonisation of T&Cs collectively a longer term aim but no 
detailed plan for this yet

P
age 11



IT

• IT delivery manager recently in post for Place
• IT to support the review of systems and software usage with 

Service Areas
• Confirm plan for future software and system requirements
• Ensure licences and systems are reviewed in enough time for 

renewal dates

P
age 12



Procurement
• Review of renewal dates for procurement of goods and services 

Technical Services & Property complete and has been shared 
with Procurement.

• Update given at Procurement Board on 20th October.
• A number of new suppliers set up with a need to review a 

number of these 12 months post contract.
• The biggest procurement exercise over the next 6 months is the 

work to replace the Minor Civils Framework.
• Procurement team to support purchase of goods and services 

in line with renewal dates with service teams – considerable 
resource required.

• Handover of procurement responsibility from the programme 
to service leads

P
age 13



Finance

• In final stages of reviewing UV invoice and closedown accounts 
– to include in legal closedown

• Monitoring of new financial arrangements becomes business 
as usual

• Responsibilities between financial and operational teams are 
agreed

• Capital monitoring arrangements in place
• New accounting measures in place for depot operations

P
age 14



Transition - next steps

• Continue to raise transition exceptions with colleagues across 
the council and work to resolve ASAP

• Make the new arrangements business as usual
• Complete these alongside a programme to improve services 

and customer experience – Reach
• Governance for Transition to be included in Reach Board 

arrangements

P
age 15



REACH programme
• Little investment in services since 2005
• A need to do things quicker, easier and better and improve 

customer experience
• Invest in new ways of working to make systems and processes 

more effective
• Use transformation journey as basis for programme
• Squad approach with resources from across Place and Service 

Reform
• Strategic Director Place and Strategic Director Service Reform 

to act at joint SROs

P
age 16



P
age 17



Reach – progress & next steps

• Initial exploration work carried out with teams
• Initial Programme Board held
• Programme team developing programme documentation
• 3 pilot areas of the business prioritised, with 2 cross cutting 

areas highlighted alongside
• Business analysis resource currently being recruited to start 

discovery and understand process
• Developing squads with members of Service Reform to 

support change

P
age 18



1

Growth and Prosperity Scrutiny Panel

Date: Monday, 26th October 2020, 6.00 – 7.20pm

Present: Councillor Sharpe – in the Chair 
Councillors: Brooks, Critchley, Dickman, R. Garrido, Nkurunziza, Pevitt and Ward

Also in attendance:
Councillor Kelly – Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead Member for Housing
Councillor McCusker – Executive Support Member for Planning, Housing & 

Sustainable Development

Officers: Janice Lowndes – Assistant Director People & Communities
Andrew Leigh – Head of Housing & Strategy
Rachel Connelly – Head of Supported Housing
Jane Anderson – Head of Housing Advice & Support
Claire Edwards – Democratic Services

1. Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Hesling, Jolley, Lewis and Weir.

2. Declarations of interest

Councillor R. Garrido declared an interest in respect of the item recorded under Minute 3 below 
(Homelessness Update) due to him being a Board Member of Forviva.

Councillor Kelly declared an interest in respect of the item recorded under Minute 3 below 
(Homelessness Update) due to her being a Board Member of Derive.

3. Homelessness Update

The Panel received a presentation summarising the report of the Strategic Director for People which 
had been submitted, updating Members on the continued work across the city in addressing 
homelessness and rough sleeping. The report indicated that the numbers of households presenting to 
the City Council as homeless and those placed in temporary accommodation had continued to 
increase. The pandemic had impacted on services and a number of changes had been introduced to 
address those changes.  The report also highlighted that the city had been successful in obtaining 
additional funding from Government to support a number of initiatives – particularly around access to 
the private rented sector and rough sleeping. This work was being undertaken within the context of the 
City’s Homelessness Strategy and accompanying action plan, which was monitored on a quarterly 
basis and involved a range of stakeholders who were engaging in homeless prevention work across the 
City. The report also included a summary of affordable housing delivery.

Additional reference was made to the following:

 The excellent working relationships that existed between the Council and its registered providers 
and other partners which had been strengthened during the Covid-19 pandemic.

 The extensive efforts that were being undertaken to deliver more affordable housing in Salford, both 
through working with Registered Providers and direct delivery.  

 The need to move forward to providing on-going support for a period once someone has moved into 
their settled accommodation, whilst the new home is established, with a view to preventing 
regression taking place in terms of their behaviour or their ability to manage.  

 Tribute was paid to the hard work that had been undertaken across the service group to deliver 
services across the city through challenging times, in respect of which it was acknowledged that the 
presentation represented only a snapshot.

 The two national awards that had been won by the service at the Chartered Institute of Housing 
Awards in September 2020 – Frontline Team and Care and Support Team of the Year.

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



2

Members of the Panel asked that their congratulations be passed onto the officers involved, 
together with their thanks for the excellent work that had been undertaken dealing with extremely 
complex and difficult situations under very challenging circumstances. 

The following questions were raised by Panel Members:

Q1 With regard to HMOs, was there a big turnover of tenancies?
A1 No, turnover was quite low.  Most people who were rehoused remained in the properties.  Due

to the demand for one-bedroom properties not being met, and because in the private rented sector 
anybody under 35 was not eligible for the one bedroom rate (they were only eligible for the shared 
room rate), it was necessary to use Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) as a way of meeting that 
demand.
It was established that there were some exceptions to the shared room rate – for example, if 
somebody had been in temporary accommodation for more than three months, then they would be 
entitled to the one-bedroom rate.  In addition, care leavers were entitled to the one-bedroom rate up 
to the age of 25.

Q2 What was the charge for the management service provided by the Council and what was
provided to landlords for the charge?  

A2 The management fee was 15% of the rent – the landlord was offered 85% guaranteed rent.  The
Council was responsible for collecting the rent, finding tenants and managing the properties.  

Q3 Were repairs included?
A3 The Council undertook repairs for some landlords, others preferred to use their own contractors –

this varied from property to property.

Q4 Was continued tenancy guaranteed?
A4 Where the landlord was being paid the guaranteed 85% of the rent then the Council would take on

all the responsibilities in terms of finding/replacing tenants and paying rent to the landlord whilst the 
property was void.  The Council had obtained some funding from the Ministry of Housing, 
Communities & Local Government (MHCLG), which had enabled the purchase of insurance 
policies, providing insurance against some void loss and some loss of rental income, should the 
tenant not pay their rent or should their claim through Universal Credit or Housing Benefit not be 
paid.  

Q5 With regard to the table on page 5 of the report, which contained figures showing a snapshot
of the number of people housed in statutory temporary accommodation on the same date a 
year apart, could an indication be given regarding any improvement that had taken place 
between the end of March and the present time, given that the registered providers in 
particular had come up with a large number of void properties?

A5 From 1st April, the number of people housed in statutory temporary accommodation had increased
by around another 15%, at 290 people up to the present time.  The Council’s portfolio had increased 
by around 70 properties from the three registered providers, with the majority of those having come 
from For Housing.  Reference was made to those properties having been lost from the general 
needs let, however, due to the large amount of people who could be assisted by them being used 
for temporary accommodation, it was deemed a valuable use of that accommodation.

Q6 Had any thought been given to the possibility of adapting empty properties/buildings (office
premises, etc.) for short term stays?

A6 Some conversations had taken place with owners/property developers regarding the above 
possibility, however, consideration needed to be given to the design and quality of such a 
conversion, together with the concentration of people that would be located in the building who 
could potentially have a range of vulnerabilities and behaviours that could cause issues.  

Q7 Had consideration been given to providing basic ‘pod’ (bunk bed) type accommodation,
similar to that available for overnight use in various major cities around the world?

A7 Information was provided with regard to the ‘pods’ that were available as part of the A Bed Every
Night (ABEN) scheme which consisted of a heated room with an ensuite toilet and shower.  
Reference was made to a bid had been made to the Next Steps Accommodation Programme 

Page 20



3

(NSAP) in respect of some modular units.  It was indicated that it would only be intended to use 
such accommodation as a short-term arrangement with the focus being on moving people into 
appropriate accommodation with the required support in place.

Q8 How well are the homelessness services linked into Test and Trace? 
A8 The Council was linked in with Greater Manchester and with the health experts from the GMCA and

its own Public Health team and was assisting where requested to do so by Test and Trace.  
Information was provided in relation to work that was being undertaken regarding issues around 
HMO accommodation and how that was being addressed.

Q9 What would be done to address potential issues relating to drug use and 
institutionalisation?  

A9 With regard to institutionalisation, officers were very clear that the aim was for people to move on
into suitable accommodation. In terms of the options available, the shared accommodation rate 
meant that many people could only access HMO accommodation, which many were reluctant to 
move into.  Due to the complexities of the people concerned, shared accommodation wasn’t always 
the most appropriate option, however, they were unable to access self-contained independent 
accommodation due to their financial circumstances.
With regard to drug use, people would be referred to Achieve Recovery Services with the aim of 
moving them into suitable accommodation.

Q10 How much was the expertise of service users being utilised in supporting the Council to
provide the best possible services for people?

A10 An agreement had recently been made with Salford Loaves and Fishes that they would lead on the
above.  The Council would be supporting them to talk to people with lived experience and assist 
them to help the Council to consider how it could improve the ways in which it approached and 
delivered services.

Q11 In terms of the increase in caseloads referred to in the report, what measures had been put
Into place to mitigate against the likelihood of officers’ stress levels rising and potential staff 
absence?

A11 Regular ‘one to ones’ were undertaken with staff along with supervision, appropriate training and
risk assessments.  Arrangements had been made for peer support to be in place and there was an 
open-door policy for staff.  Where possible, efforts were being made to explore other funding 
avenues with a view to bringing in more staff, although it was noted that there were no additional 
funding streams currently available in terms of the Housing Options Service.
One of the impacts of the increase in caseloads on the Housing Options Service was that less work 
around homeless prevention was undertaken which meant that due to the statutory time limits 
involved, decisions were made on cases rather than the homelessness being prevented or relieved.  
Reference was made to the impact of home working on peer support and it was indicated that it was 
hoped that some housing options officers would be able to work in the office for some of the time in 
the near future.

  
Q12 How much cross-border co-operation was taking place between local authorities in respect

of the ABEN scheme?
A12 The Council was part of the Housing Needs Group which was currently meeting on a weekly basis

and involved the ten GM authorities.  The GM authorities were in the process of introducing ‘GM 
Think,’ a data recording system in respect of rough sleepers which would enable their details to be 
accessed by whichever of the GM local authorities they were found in.  Salford was about to 
become the first of the GM local authorities to adopt GM Think, with the aim that all ten authorities 
would adopt this shared database in the future.

Q13 What was the biggest obstacle currently faced by the service, or what change would make
the biggest difference?

A13 Other than additional funding, guaranteed funding for posts in order to provide workforce longevity
would make the biggest difference.  Funding was continually allocated in 12-month blocks, which 
was a constant point of stress for the officers concerned and made it extremely difficult to maintain a 
consistent workforce.

Page 21



4

Q14 Was anything in place to deal with the new rules that had been published in the Statement of
Changes in Immigration Rules on 22nd October 2020, whereby permission to stay may be 
refused where a person had been identified as having been rough sleeping, in which 
circumstances any permission held by the person may be cancelled?

A14 It was indicated that further clarification would be sought in respect of the above matter.

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the content of the report and presentation be noted with thanks to Councillors Kelly 
and McCusker and the officers for their attendance and comments and for the comprehensive responses 
that had been provided to the questions that had been raised.  It was indicated that a response to Question 
14 would be circulated to Panel Members once further clarification had been obtained.

(2) THAT the report and presentation be circulated to all Members of the Council.

(3) THAT, with regard to the two national awards that had been won by the service at the
Chartered Institute of Housing Awards in September 2020 (Frontline Team and Care & Support Team of 
the Year), it be noted that the Panel requested that their congratulations be passed onto the officers 
involved, together with their thanks for the excellent work that had been undertaken, dealing with extremely 
complex and difficult situations under very challenging circumstances. 

4. Work Programme

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the Work Programme be noted.

(2) THAT arrangements be made for an update to be provided at the next meeting
with regard to cladding replacement/sprinkler installation in respect of the high-rise blocks in Pendleton.

5. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

Monday 23 November 2020 at 6.00pm.

Page 22


	Agenda
	5 Thermal Road Repairs Briefing Note.
	6 Post Urban Vision Transition Update.
	7 Minutes.

